
From: Raquel Archuleta
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Instructions for submitting documents
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:31:03 AM

Jerry,
 
Thank you. I am reviewing the last letter sent by you.
 
 

Raquel Archuleta
Senior Administrative Assistant

 

Michaels Development Company

a member of

The Michaels Organizations

2020 W. Kettleman Lane
P.O. Box 1570, Lodi, CA 95241
(209) 370-1559

 
 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:28 AM
To: 'rarchuleta@themichaelsorg.com'
Subject: Instructions for submitting documents
 
Instructions attached.
 
The entire case file can be viewed over the Internet on the ACEH website
 (http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm) or the State of California Water Resources Control Board
 GeoTracker website (http://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov). 
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
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